
C30376
NB

COM March 6, 2024

BellN
QB Calgary











This is Exhibit "A" referred to in the Affidavit of Bradley Weicker 

Sworn before me this 5th day of March, 2024 

A Commissioner for Oaths in and for the Province of Alberta 

--

NOLAN HINDMARSHBarrister & Solicilor

6



 

Classification: Protected A 

 
 
Classification: Protected A 
From: Linda Kerbrat <lkerbrat@razor-energy.com>  
Sent: February 27, 2024 4:39 PM 
To: Oil Royalty DAR <OilRoyaltyDAR@gov.ab.ca> 
Subject: RE: 2024-01 Crown under deliveries 
 
CAUTION: This email has been sent from an external source. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with 
care. 
 

Good afternoon  

Please be advised that on January 30, 2024, the Razor Energy Corp. and Blade Energy Services 
Corp. (collectively the “Company”) commenced restructuring proceedings by filing a Notice of 
Intention to Make a Proposal (“NOI”) pursuant to section 50.4(1) of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency 
Act (“BIA”).  FTI Consulting Canada Inc. (“FTI”) has been appointed as the Trustee under the NOI 
(“Trustee”).  

Although the NOI proceeding is pursuant to the BIA, it is important to note that the Company is 
not bankrupt and intends to continue operating during the proceedings. 

At present, creditors are not required to file a proof of claim.  The Trustee will provide you with 
further information and a proof of claim form, if necessary, at a later date. 

During the proceedings: 

• No person may terminate or amend any agreement with the Company, or claim an 
accelerated payment, or a forfeiture of the term, under any agreement with Company, 
by reason only that the Company is insolvent or by reason of filing of the Notice of 
Intention, pursuant to Section 65.1(1) of the BIA; 

• No creditor has any remedy against the Company or its property, or shall commence or 
continue any action, or other proceedings against the Company pursuant to Section 
69.1(1) of the BIA; and 

• The Company requires ongoing support from its creditors while undertaking these 
proceedings. In accordance with Section 65.1 (4) of the BIA no supplier is prohibited from 
requiring immediate payment for services provided going forward within these 
proceedings.  Suppliers should discuss directly with their usual Company contact the 
terms of payment for goods and/or services that they provide to the Company or contact 
the Proposal Trustee at the contact details below with questions. 

Further information with respect to these proceedings will be made available on the Trustee’s 
website:  http://cfcanada.fticonsulting.com/razor-blade 

If you have any questions please contact a representative of the Trustee, Cameron Browning at 
(403) 454-6037 or via email: cameron.browning@fticonsulting.com      
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Classification: Protected A 

Razor Energy was advised by it’s lawyers and FTI that January oil royalties were stayed as part 
of this process and accordingly Razor did not deliver any royalty for January production. 

 
 
Linda Kerbrat | Razor Energy 
 
From: Oil Royalty DAR <OilRoyaltyDAR@gov.ab.ca>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:11 PM 
To: Linda Kerbrat <lkerbrat@razor-energy.com> 
Subject: 2024-01 Crown under deliveries 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
The following batteries did not deliver any royalty for January production. 
Can you provide a reason for this? 
 

Dlv Facility Calculated Royalty 
Volume (m³) 

Confirmed Delivery 
Volume (m³) 

AB BT 0046304 0.4 0 
AB BT 0093531 8.9 0 
AB BT 0107818 14 0 
AB BT 0120702 73.7 0 
AB BT 0131305 23.5 0 
AB BT 0142356 3.1 0 
AB BT 0144707 1.8 0 
AB BT 0152603 8.9 0 
AB BT 0154311 12.6 0 
AB BT 0900019 24.3 0 
AB BT 5140017 446.9 0 
AB BT 8870059 0.5 0 
AB BT 8870076 95 0 
AB BT 8890004 221 0 

 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jenna Maunu 
Operational Analyst 
Alberta Energy and Minerals | Oil Royalty Operations 
7th Floor, North Petroleum Plaza | 9945 - 108 Street | Edmonton, AB  T5K 2G6 
Phone: (780) 422-9122 (direct)  
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From: Nolan Hindmarsh  
Sent: February 28, 2024 3:08 PM 
To: cameron.browning@fticonsulting.com 
Cc: lkerbrat@razor-energy.com; Cate Howell <Cate.Howell@apmc.ca> 
Subject: FW: 2024-01 Crown under deliveries 
 
Attention:           Cameron Browning, Trustee 
                                And Razor Energy Corp. 
 
We are aware of the communication below from Razor Energy Corp advising of the NOI process under 
the BIA.  The correspondence states that: “Razor Energy was advised by it’s lawyers and FTI that January 
oil royalties were stayed as part of this process and accordingly Razor did not deliver any royalty for 
January production.” 
 
APMC is the Crown agent responsible for accepting delivery and dealing with the Crown’s royalty share 
of production under the Petroleum Marketing Act.  We dispute the advice provided and put Razor 
Energy and FTI on strict notice of the continuing legal obligation to deliver the Crown’s royalty share of 
production to APMC.   
 
The BIA may have the effect of suspending obligations to make payments, including payments of cash 
royalty amounts in some circumstances.  However, unlike other mineral royalties, crude oil royalties are 
not taken in cash, but are taken in-kind and are legislatively structured as the Crown retaining 
ownership in its royalty share of production.  At no point does Razor Energy acquire an ownership 
interest in the Crown’s royalty share of crude oil production that could make it part of Razor’s estate 
and property for the purpose of BIA proceedings.  At all times, the Crown retains actual ownership and 
title to its share of production, notwithstanding that its royalty share may be co-mingled with Razor 
Energy production.  Razor Energy is in a bailment and trust relationship with respect to the Crown’s 
royalty share of crude oil production, and there is no right to seize and convert the Crown’s property for 
the use of Razor Energy’s and its creditors. 
 
For reference, I would direct you to Section 35(1) of the Mines and Minerals Act which confirms Crown 
ownership and title to the Crown’s royalty share of production notwithstanding that it may be co-
mingled with, and indistinguishable from, a lessee’s share.  Whereas the regulations to the Mines and 
Minerals Act provide for the deemed sale and transfer of the Crown’s royalty share of natural gas and 
bitumen production to the lessee – thereby transferring title and creating a cash royalty payment 
obligation for the lessee on these products  – the legislative structure for crude oil production and 
royalties is entirely different and does not work to transfer the Crown’s ownership interest in the royalty 
share to the lessee in return for a cash payment.  Producers have, among their responsibilities, an 
obligation under Section 86(1) of the Mines and Minerals Act and Section 3 of the Petroleum Royalty 
Regulation to deliver the Crown’s royalty share of crude oil royalty volumes to APMC, as agent of the 
Crown.  Under the Petroleum Marketing Regulation, the Crown’s royalty share of crude oil production is 
deemed to be delivered first (section 2(3)(b)).     
 
The advice to withhold the Crown’s royalty share of crude oil production fails to recognize the Crown’s 
continuing estate, ownership and title to that royalty share.  It mistakenly assumes that Razor Energy 
has somehow acquired title to the Crown share and simply owes a cash royalty obligation in return, 
which is not true.   
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We would ask for your immediate attention to clarify this issue, rescind the former advice to withhold 
the Crown’s royalty share deliveries, and confirm steps that will be taken to rectify the suspended 
deliveries.   
 
I look forward to your response. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Nolan Hindmarsh  
General Counsel 
Tel:  403-297-4563 
Cell: 587-227-0395 
Nolan.Hindmarsh@apmc.ca 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Classification: Protected A 
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 Classification: Protected A 

 

Centennial Place, West Tower 
250 – 5th Street SW 
Calgary, Alberta  T2P 0R4 
Email: APMC-Marketing@apmc.ca 

 

March 1, 2024 VIA EMAIL 

 
 
FTI Consulting Canada Inc. (the “Monitor”) 
520 Fifth Avenue S.W. 
Suite 1610 
Calgary, AB  T2P 3R7 
 
And 
 
Razor Energy Corp.(“Razor Energy”) 
500 5th Avenue S.W. 
Suite 800 
Calgary, AB  T2P 3L5 
 
 
Attn:  Cameron Browning  
 Linda Kerbrat 
 
DIRECTIVE TO DELIVER JANUARY ROYALTY DEFICIENCY VOLUMES-IN-KIND 
 
Razor Energy failed to deliver the prescribed royalty quantity of Crown oil to the Alberta Petroleum Marketing 
Commission (“APMC”) for the January 2024 delivery month.  According to the records of APMC, the 
underdelivery balance for each Razor Energy battery for the delivery month of January 2024 is set out below (and 
collectively referred to as the “January Royalty Deficiency Volumes”):  
 

 
 

Delivery 

Month
Operator Id ‐ Name Dlv Facility

Calculated 

Royalty 

Volume (m³)

Confirmed 

Delivery Volume 

(m³)

Net Balance 

Volume (m³)

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0046304 0.4 0.0 0.4

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0090060 0.0 0.0 0.2

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0093531 8.9 0.0 8.9

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0107818 14.0 0.0 14.0

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0120702 73.7 0.0 73.7

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0131305 23.5 0.0 23.5

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0142356 3.1 0.0 3.1

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0144707 1.8 0.0 1.8

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0152603 8.9 0.0 8.9

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0154311 12.6 0.0 12.6

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 0900019 24.3 0.0 24.3

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 5140017 446.9 0.0 446.9

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 8870059 0.5 0.0 0.5

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 8870076 95.0 0.0 95.0

2024‐01 A7L1 ‐ RAZOR ENERGY CORP. AB BT 8890004 221.0 0.0 221.0

Total Outstanding: 934.8
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Classification: Protected A 

On February 28th, APMC notified the Monitor and Razor Energy of the Crown’s ownership and title to royalty oil, 
including the January Royalty Deficiency Volumes, which cannot form part of the property of Razor Energy.   

In accordance with the Petroleum Marketing Regulation, APMC now directs Razor Energy to deliver in kind to 
APMC, as part of deliveries for February 2024, crude oil of an equal quantity and of like quality to the January 
Royalty Deficiency Volumes (the “Make-Up Volumes”).  

Please ensure that all forecasts and final shipper balances for the February 2024 delivery month are updated to 
reflect Crown oil deliveries to APMC for both: (i) the Make-Up Volumes, and (ii) the prescribed royalty quantities 
for the February 2024 delivery month. Please also ensure that deliveries recorded in Petrinex reflect these new 
Crown pipeline splits, and that all forecast reports are amended promptly to reflect the changes.   

Thank you for you cooperation with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Brad Weicker 
Senior Manager, Marketing 
Alberta Petroleum Marketing Commission 

cc. Nolan Hindmarsh, APMC
Lindsay Rowlands, Alberta Energy and Minerals
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